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DATE: November 23, 1999
TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bay6)
FROM: Division of Telecommunications (D/:A}iajéeleer) %

Division of Legal Services (Davis)

RE: Docket No. 991291-TP; Request forapproval of resale agreement between BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. and Alliance Telecommunications, Inc.

By the attached letter dated November 18, 1999, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

requests that the Commission withdraw its filing to approve the above-referenced agreement.
Therefore, pursuant to Section (6)(d), Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests

that Docket No. 991291-TPAe closed administratively.

Thank you for your fon to this matter.
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@ BELLSOUTH

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 850 222-1201 Nancy H. Sims

Suite 400 Fax 850 222-8640 Director - Regulatory Relations
150 South Monroe Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

November 18, 1999

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo

Director, Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

RE: Docket 991291-TP Approval of the Resale Agreement Negotiated by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellScuth”) and Alliance Telecommunications, Inc. pursuant
to Sections 251, 252 and 271 of the Telecommunications Act

Dear Ms. Bayo:
On September 2, 1999, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Alliance
Telecommunications, Inc. filed their resale agreement to be approved by the Florida

Public Service Commission.

We respectfully request to withdraw this filing. We will likely re-file this agreement at a
later date. We are sorry for any problems that this may have caused.

Yours very truly,

M"“&Z”wi”‘““' s

Director — Regulatory Relations
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